Ohio House is one of two buildings remaining from the Centennial Exhibition of 1876. Built by the state of Ohio, this two story structure is a catalog of the state’s stone and masonry, with the names of Ohio quarries engraved on the building’s exterior. Ohio House is included in the Fairmount Park National Register Historic District.

The building is currently fit out as a café with flexible space on the second floor. Office use or café use work well at this location. Recent improvements include installation of high efficiency HVAC system, water heater and interior upgrades. Accessible via 1-76, Belmont Avenue and Septa 38 bus.